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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINEHALS AND NATURAL RESOURCE> DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

August 4, 1995

Mr. Tom Osvald

I. T. Properties
3502 Yachtclub Ct.

Arlington, TX 76016

Dear Mr. Osvald

In reference to our conversation on July 31, 1995 regarding
repair of DHY #1 in Ut F, Sec 23-19S-28E.

The 0il Conservation Division does not consider the failure
of a packer just cause for cammmngling. The first order of
business is to repair the packer.

However, you may file application to cammingle with Mr. Ben
Stone in the Santa Fe OCD office.

We do not have a form for commingle but I ha\}e enclosed a
portion of rule 303 for your convenience.
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